
 
 
 

          
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Anthony G. Forlini 
Macomb County Clerk 

Register of Deeds 
 

 

Kathy Smith 
Chief Deputy Clerk 

Jennifer Walker 
Deputy Register of Deeds 

  
  

Macomb County Election Department 
32 Market Street • Mount Clemens, MI 48043-5640 

586-469-5209 • macombgov.org/elections • elections@macombgov.org 
 

 
 
 
 

MACOMB COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION  
 

 
MEETING NOTICE 

 
Date/Time: Thursday, May 16, 2024, 1:00 p.m. 

Location:  Macomb County Court Building 
Probate Courtroom of Hon. Sandra A. Harrison (5th Floor)  

40 North Main Street, Mount Clemens, 48043 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order 

II. Adoption of Agenda 

III. Public Participation (limited to five minutes) 

IV. Approval of minutes from April 30, 2024 Election Commission Meeting 

V. Certify Candidates for the August 6, 2024 Primary Election 

VI. Unfinished Business 

VII. New Business 

VIII. Public Participation (limited to five minutes) 

IX. Adjournment 



 
MACOMB COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION 

SPECIAL MEETING 
April 30, 2024 

UNOFFICIAL MINUTES 
The Macomb County Election Commission met on Tuesday, April 30, 2024, in the courtroom of Judge 
Harrison on the 5th Floor, 40 North Main, Mount Clemens with the following members present: 

        Present:      Judge Sandra Harrison – Senior Probate Judge 
   Larry Rocca – County Treasurer  

           Anthony G. Forlini – County Clerk and Register of Deeds 
   Also Present:    Michael Grix – Election Department 
      Frank Krycia – Corporation Counsel’s Office 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Judge Harrison called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken by Judge Harrison. All 
members of the commission were present. 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
A motion to adopt the agenda was made by Larry Rocca.  Anthony Forlini seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously.  
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
None 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY 22, 2024 ELECTION COMMISSION 
MEETING  
Larry Rocca made a motion to approve the minutes as presented.  Anthony Forlini seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
JUDGE CLARITY AND FACTUALITY OF RECALL PETITION FILED AGAINST CARDI 
DEMONACO, EASTPOINTE CITY COUNCIL MEMBER 
Judge Harrison read aloud the petition language.  Cardi DeMonaco spoke against the petition against 
him.  Frank Krycia explained the legal standard for recall petitions to the Election Commission. 

 
DeMonaco Petition #1:   Harrison – No    Rocca – Yes Forlini – No  
 
The petition against Cardi DeMonaco was not approved by a 2-1 vote.  

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None 
NEW BUSINESS 
None 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
None 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 1:10 p.m., Anthony Forlini made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Larry Rocca.  The 
motion passed unanimously and the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
____________________________ 
Anthony G. Forlini 
Macomb County Clerk and Register of Deeds 



MACOMB COUNTY, MICHIGAN
UNOFFICIAL CANDIDATE LIST FOR AUGUST 6, 2024 PRIMARY ELECTION

Last Updated 5/09/2024 @ 9:06 a.m.
DEM - Democratic Party WC - Working Class Party
REP - Republican Party GRN - Green Party
LIB - Libertarian Party NLP - Natural Law Party
UST - U.S. Taxpayers Party NPA - No Party Affiliaton

PARTISAN SECTION

United States Senator  (One 6-year term) Files With State
Nasser Beydoun DEM 4 Cornell Ct Dearborn 48124 n/a n/a
Hill Harper DEM 670 W Boston Blvd Detroit 48202 n/a n/a
Elissa Slotkin DEM 6353 Tucker Rd Holly 48442 n/a n/a
Justin Amash REP 5557 28th St SE Ste B#325 Grand Rapids 49512 n/a n/a
Peter Meijer (Withdrew) REP PO Box 68554 Grand Rapids 49516 n/a n/a
Sherry O'Donnell REP 4760 Jamestown Dr Stevensville 49127 n/a n/a
Sandy Pensler REP 15420 Windmill Pointe Grosse Pointe Park 48230 n/a n/a
Mike Rogers REP PO Box 132 St. Joseph 49085 n/a n/a
Representative in Congress - 9th District  (One 2-year term) Files With State
Clinton St Mosley DEM PO Box 244 Lake Orion 48361 n/a n/a
Lisa McClain REP 69321 Pine River Dr Bruce Twp. 48065 n/a n/a
Representative in Congress - 10th District  (One 2-year term) Files With State
Emily Busch DEM 97 Dennison St Oxford 48371 n/a n/a
Anil Kumar DEM 1556 Bartley Ln Bloomfield Hills 48304 n/a n/a
Carl J. Marlinga DEM 5228 Caraway Dr Sterling Heights 48314 n/a n/a
Rhonda Powell DEM 365 Clinton River Dr Mount Clemens 48043 n/a n/a
Tiffany Tilley DEM PO Box 1587 Warren 48090 n/a n/a
Diane Young DEM 13250 Irvington Dr Warren 48088 n/a n/a
John James REP 54439 Ridgeview Dr Shelby Twp. 48316 n/a n/a
Representative in State Legislature - 11th District  (One 2-year term) Files With State
Donavan McKinney DEM 4365 E Outer Dr Detroit 48234 n/a n/a
Dale J. Walker REP 8281 Cadillac Warren 48089 n/a n/a

Representative in State Legislature - 12th District  (One 2-year term) Files With State
Patrick S. Biange DEM 22101 Grand Lake St St. Clair Shores 48080 n/a n/a
Kimberly L. Edwards DEM PO Box 901 Eastpointe 48021 n/a n/a
Angela E. McIntosh DEM 25941 W 6 Mile Rd Redford 48240 n/a n/a
Randell J. Shafer REP 21724 Woodbridge St. Clair Shores 48080 n/a n/a
Representative in State Legislature - 13th District  (One 2-year term)
Patricia Johnson Singleton DEM 27123 Antonio Dr Roseville 48066 313-655-6177 davidanniejohnson1103@gmail.com
Richard M. Steenland DEM 28439 Bohn Roseville 48066 586-292-0211 richard.steenland@yahoo.com
Mai Xiong DEM 32820 Newcastle Dr Warren 48093 586-782-2298 mai@voteformai.com
Jerrie Bowl Bilello REP 19220 Delaware St Roseville 48066 810-683-4301 jerriebowlbilello@aol.com
Mark T. Foster REP 22015  St Gertrude St. Clair Shores 48081 586-805-6000 mark@thefostersrealestate.com
John Sheets REP 32308 Cambridge Dr Warren 48093 586-899-4330 johnjms@aol.com
Ronald Singer REP 31120 Nelson Warren 48088 586-524-6251 rsingerhd13@aol.com
Representative in State Legislature - 14th District  (One 2-year term) Files With State
James R. Fouts DEM 28107 Saint Louis Dr Warren 48092 n/a n/a
Mike McFall DEM 1405 E Madge Ave Hazel Park 48030 n/a n/a
Barbara Barber REP 1247 Fountaine Ave Madison Heights 48071 n/a n/a
Representative in State Legislature - 57th District  (One 2-year term) Files With State
Aisha Farooqi DEM 5204 Bryce Ct Sterling Heights 48310 n/a n/a
Tyler Fox DEM 1623 Milverton Dr Troy 48083 n/a n/a
Douglas Waggener DEM 3673 Bellows Dr Troy 48083 n/a n/a
Thomas E. Kuhn REP 1595 Pebble Point Dr Troy 48085 n/a n/a
Representative in State Legislature - 58th District  (One 2-year term)
Nate Shannon DEM PO Box 7091 Sterling Heights 48311 586-840-8533 nateshannonforstaterep@gmail.com
Donald T. Eason (Withdrew) REP 14549 Vauxhall Dr Sterling Heights 48313 586-808-2433 donald.eason@outlook.com
Roger Goodrich REP 37657 Andrew Dr Sterling Heights 48312 586-744-9010 roger.goodrich@mag-ias.com



Ron Robinson REP 7887 Ruby St Utica 48317 586-256-3637 rsquaredradio@gmail.com
Representative in State Legislature - 59th District  (One 2-year term)
Jason Pulaski DEM 48101 Liberty Dr Shelby Twp. 48315 248-866-2327 jasonpulaski22@gmail.com
Douglas C. Wozniak REP 53831 Whitby Way Shelby Twp. 48316 586-615-2500 dcwozniak@comcast.net
Jean Zott REP 55878 Apple Ln Shelby Twp. 48316 313-477-0984 jeanrochellezott@gmail.com
Representative in State Legislature - 60th District  (One 2-year term)
Shelly Fraley DEM 20995 Le Havre Dr Macomb Twp. 48044 586-438-9332 shellymail33@gmail.com
Joseph Aragona REP 42033 Coulon Clinton Twp. 48038 n/a n/a
Representative in State Legislature - 61st District  (One 2-year term)
Denise Mentzer DEM 1399 Kingsley St Mount Clemens 48043 586-465-2672 mentzerdl@gmail.com
Russ Cleary REP 14242 Wedgewood Rd Sterling Heights 48312 586-718-8143 info@russcleary.com
John Grossenbacher REP 18042 Cedar Lawn Dr Clinton Twp. 48035 248-933-0097 johnwagr@gmail.com
Robert Wojtowicz REP 155 Main #342 Mount Clemens 48046 586-441-3065 rwojtowiczcvs@protonmail.com
Representative in State Legislature - 62nd District  (One 2-year term)
Michelle Levine-Woodman DEM 37205 Jefferson Ave Harrison Twp. 48045 586-321-0047 shell333@gmail.com
Alicia St. Germaine REP 38252 Mast St Harrison Twp. 48045 586-419-8893 alicia@votestgermaine.com
Representative in State Legislature - 63rd District  (One 2-year term) Files With State
Robert E. Kelly-McFarland DEM 51674 Wilshier Dr New Baltimore 48047 n/a n/a
Jay DeBoyer REP 8060 Anchor Bay Dr Clay 48001 n/a n/a
Michael Zoran REP 5865 Marine City Hwy Cottrellville 48039 n/a n/a
Representative in State Legislature - 65th District  (One 2-year term) Files With State
Shirley Tomczak DEM 5923 Lake George Rd Dryden 48428 n/a n/a
Jaime Greene REP 68302 Lake Angela Dr Richmond 48062 n/a n/a
Representative in State Legislature - 66th District  (One 2-year term) Files With State
Shawn Almeranti-Crosby DEM 5835 Allison Ct Oxford 48371 n/a n/a
Randy LeVasseur REP 1868 Royal Birkdale Dr Oxford 48371 n/a n/a
Jeffrey M. Omtvedt (Withdrew) REP 270 Fairway View Dr Oxford 48371 n/a n/a
Josh Schriver REP 597 Mechanic St Oxford 48371 n/a n/a
Prosecuting Attorney (One 4-year term)
Christina Hines DEM P.O. Box 1251 Warren 48090 586-298-2589 christina@christinahinesformacomb.com
Peter J. Lucido REP 14601 Breza Shelby Twp. 48315 586-206-3133 peterjlucido@peterjlucido.com
Sheriff (One 4-year term)
Anthony M. Wickersham DEM P.O. Box 752 Mount Clemens 48046 586-612-1312 wickersham2024@outlook.com
Scott Budnick REP 19736 Edinberg Dr Macomb Twp. 48044 586-524-3905 uslawman@comcast.net
Eddie Kabacinski REP 8679 Hudson Ave Warren 48089 586-339-4772 eddiekabacinskicommittee@hotmail.com
Terence Mekoski REP 13232 Towering Oaks Shelby Twp. 48315 313-647-2644 terence@mekoski.com
Clerk and Register of Deeds (One 4-year term)
David Adams DEM 7155 32 Mile Rd Bruce Twp. 48065 586-873-9058 n/a
Patrick Biange (Withdrew) DEM 22101 Grand Lake St. Clair Shores 48080 586-703-4389 patrickbiange@gmail.com
Steve Fleck DEM 15315 Evergreen Ave Eastpointe 48021 586-764-5041 stevejfleck@gmail.com
Kristi Dean REP 47744 Barclay Ct Shelby Twp. 48317 586-662-6917 kristidbd@yahoo.com
Anthony G. Forlini REP 41270 Conger Bay Dr Harrison Twp. 48045 586-275-7703 clerkforlini@gmail.com
Jackie Ryan REP 5573 Gardner St E Sterling Heights 48310 586-274-4643 ryanformacomb@gmail.com
Treasurer (One 4-year term)
Donna Kaczor Caumartin (Withdrew) DEM 11239 Tara Dr Warren 48093 586-243-9812 caumartincares@gmail.com
Mathew T. Churchwell DEM 22111 Chalon St St. Clair Shores 48080 586-817-0606 mchrchwell@gmail.com
Andrey Duzyj (Withdrew) DEM 26657 Haverhill Warren 48091 586-944-4697 anduz1@aol.com
Larry Rocca REP 38299 Moravian Dr Clinton Twp. 48036 586-805-0425 larocc98@yahoo.com
Public Works Commissioner (One 4-year term)
Kevin Higgins DEM 28045 Mavis Dr Warren 48088 586-201-0388 kevinhigginsrealtor@gmail.com
Candice S. Miller REP 34442 Jefferson B20 Harrison Twp. 48045 586-994-5410 candicesmiller10@gmail.com
County Commissioner - 1st District  (One 4-year term)
Susan Hier DEM 61652 Glenwood Trail Washington Twp. 48094 586-945-4395 smh48094@att.net
Don Brown REP 6515 Old Coach Trl Washington Twp. 48094 586-419-2443 donbrownformacomb@gmail.com
County Commissioner - 2nd District  (One 4-year term)
Monica Hayman (Withdrew) DEM 50891 Marsha Ln New Baltimore 48047 586-530-9904 msumonica@me.com
Phil Kraft REP 50127 Waterloo Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-876-9543 kraftformacomb@gmail.com
County Commissioner - 3rd District  (One 4-year term)
Ken Reid DEM 4472 Morningview Shelby Twp. 48316 586-604-2923 kmreid4@gmail.com
Michael Flynn REP 54089 Rienas Ln Shelby Twp. 48315 248-608-1506 flynn2012@aol.com



Sylvia Grot REP 11927 Hiawatha Dr Shelby Twp. 48315 586-453-5954 sylviagrot@gmail.com
Michael Mync REP 2912 Benedict Ln Shelby Twp. 48316 n/a n/a
County Commissioner - 4th District  (One 4-year term)
Deneen Brewer DEM 51547 Water Mark Dr Macomb Twp. 48042 313-854-3920 deneenbrewer@yahoo.com
Joe Sabatini REP P.O. Box 380462 Clinton Twp. 48038 586-872-0000 joesabatini@live.com
County Commissioner - 5th District  (One 4-year term)
Pashko Ujkic (Withdrew) DEM 43273 Mound Rd Sterling Heights 48314 586-872-8552 pasko-81@hotmail.com
Pashko Ujkic REP 43273 Mound Rd Sterling Heights 48314 586-872-8552 pasko-81@hotmail.com
Don VanSyckel REP 41128 Ginger Ct Sterling Heights 48314 586-731-9232 commissioner@vansyckel.com
County Commissioner - 6th District  (One 4-year term)
Ben Orjada DEM 8230 Crestview Dr Apt 5 Sterling Heights 48312 586-719-3818 benjamin.orjada@gmail.com
Matthew S. Smith DEM 13760 Riverwood Dr Sterling Heights 48312 248-535-4209 massmith@mtu.edu
Joseph V. Romano REP 12236 Grindley Sterling Heights 48312 810-499-5599 jvramericare@yahoo.com
County Commissioner - 7th District  (One 4-year term)
Frank Borsellino DEM 39154 Hayes Clinton Twp. 48038 586-464-7473 akabigfrank@hotmail.com
Shannon King (Withdrew) DEM 41328 Rugosa Dr Clinton Twp. 48038 586-219-0387 sdcrking@gmail.com
Edlira Sako DEM 17054 Kingsbrooke Dr Clinton Twp. 48038 586-280-3813 n/a
James M. Perna REP 38180 Saddle Ln Clinton Twp. 48036 313-530-9407 jperna@comcast.net
County Commissioner - 8th District  (One 4-year term)
Antoinette Wallace DEM 124 Belleview St Mount Clemens 48043 586-722-8645 electantoinettewallace@gmail.com

County Commissioner - 9th District  (One 4-year term)
Tenia Denard DEM 22810 Masonic Blvd St. Clair Shores 48082 313-992-4642 nia.denard@gmail.com
Michelle Levine-Woodman (Withdrew) DEM 37205 Jefferson Ave Harrison Twp. 48045 586-321-0047 shell333@gmail.com
Donald C. Wheaton Jr. DEM 25731 San Rosa Dr St. Clair Shores 48081 586-489-7665 dwheatonjr@gmail.com
James Faircloth REP 41210 Windmill St Harrison Twp. 48045 734-552-7757 nauticalguy92@gmail.com
Jim Randlett REP 37837 Terra Mar Harrison Twp. 48045 586-764-6816 ctejamesrandlett@gmail.com
Paula O. Rose REP 37733 Maplehill Harrison Twp. 48045 586-855-0110 paulaorose@yahoo.com
Barbara Zinner REP 38400 Elmite St Harrison Twp. 48045 586-994-1784 bmzinner@yahoo.com
County Commissioner - 10th District  (One 4-year term)
Anjela Harris (Withdrew) DEM 30655 Quinkert St Roseville 48066 586-944-1380 bryharris28@icloud.com
Harold L. Haugh DEM 19464 Candlelight Roseville 48066 586-203-7881 haughharold@gmail.com
County Commissioner - 11th District  (One 4-year term)
Connor Berdy (Withdrew) DEM 32252 Hawthorne Dr Warren 48092 248-525-1539 connorberdy@gmail.com
Michelle Smith (Withdrew) DEM 13127 Walter Warren 48088 248-709-0139 michellesmith323@comcast.net
Lisa Wojno DEM 32025 Margaret Ct Warren 48093 586-219-1000 lawoj@mac.com
Gus Ghanam REP 32068 Margaret Ct Warren 48093 586-413-6868 gghanam08@yahoo.com
Garry Watts REP 30246 Rosenbusch Warren 48088 586-215-2222 gwatts@ameritech.net
County Commissioner - 12th District  (One 4-year term)
Khaja Shahab Ahmed DEM 24134 Warner Ave Warren 48091 586-556-0527 khajashahab5@gmail.com
Michael Howard DEM 23725 Beierman Ave Warren 48091 586-213-3197 votemichaelhoward@gmail.com
Michelle Nard DEM 7229 Hudson Ave Warren 48091 586-339-6165 michelle.nard@usa.com
Terry L. Wisniewski DEM 21725 Panama Warren 48091 586-722-8318 custom500@aol.com
County Commissioner - 13th District  (One 4-year term)
Sarah A. Lucido DEM 19032 Spindler Ave Eastpointe 48021 586-863-3898 slucido2478@yahoo.com

ARMADA TOWNSHIP
Supervisor One 4-year term
Christopher Krotche REP 70505 Wolcott Armada Twp. 48005 586-242-8121 mckrotche71@yahoo.com
John W. Paterek REP 74091 Church St Armada Twp. 48005 313-920-7808 pme@paterekmold.com
Clerk One 4-year term
Mary K. Swiacki REP 77950 Capac Rd Armada Twp. 48005 810-523-2813 mkswiacki62@hughes.net
Treasurer One 4-year term
Gail Hicks REP 76200 True Rd Armada Twp. 48005 586-557-5291 gailphicks@sbcglobal.net
Monica Job REP 19040 33 Mile Rd Armada Twp. 48005 586-651-0209 monie.job@gmail.com
Trustee Two 4-year terms
Steve Arnold REP 23055 Irwin Armada Twp. 48005 810-543-0468 r.d.l.n@yahoo.com
Jim Goetzinger REP 78550 Coon Creek Rd Armada Twp. 48005 248-821-2736 jmgoetzi@yahoo.com
Steven Nikkel REP 22675 Armada Center Rd Armada Twp. 48005 810-343-5061 n/a
Van Snyder REP 20223 32 Mile Rd Armada Twp. 48005 252-626-5648 snydervan9@gmail.com



BRUCE TOWNSHIP
Supervisor One 4-year term
Mike Fillbrook REP 7320 37 Mile Rd Bruce Twp. 48065 810-343-3755 n/a
Clerk One 4-year term
Susan Kraft REP 360 Chandler St Romeo 48065 586-291-6160 kraftforclerk@gmail.com
Treasurer One 4-year term
Frank V. DiGiorgio REP 72709 Campground Rd Bruce Twp. 48065 586-344-7977 fdigiorgio@me.com
Trustee Two 4-year terms
Trese Smith REP 11364 Covered Bridge Ln Bruce Twp. 48065 586-255-2249 servitto-smith@comcast.net
Dorothy Sochowicz REP 71137 Oaktree Ln Bruce Twp. 48065 586-350-5962 dsochowicz@comcast.net
Mike Tremblay REP 12856 Excalibur Ln Bruce Twp. 48065 248-310-8816 miketremblay12856@gmail.com
David Vinson REP 74580 Kanie Bruce Twp. 48065 586-752-7513 david_vinson@comcast.net
CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP
Supervisor One 4-year term
Christopher Aiello (Disqualified) REP 49432 Compass Pt Chesterfield Twp. 48047 561-531-9849 chris@chrisaiello.com
Joe Katich REP 32825 Sutton Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-713-8931 2katich@comcast.net
Brad Kersten REP P.O. Box 534 Chesterfield Twp. 48047 810-250-8196 supervisorbradkersten@gmail.com
Mike Worton (Withdrew) REP 50393 Bower Dr Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-610-9967 wortonm567@macomb.edu
Clerk One 4-year term
Cindy Berry REP 34577 Northrup Dr Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-933-6158 cberry8873@yahoo.com
Brian Scott DeMuynck REP 48774 Pte Lakeview Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-242-2902 briansdemuynck@gmail.com
Treasurer One 4-year term
John P. Spica (Withdrew) DEM 53978 Connor Dr Chesterfield Twp. 48051 586-291-1782 johns29103@gmail.com
Kathy Elliott REP 27442 Clark Circle Chesterfield Twp. 48051 586-690-2855 kathy@kathyelliott.org
John P. Spica REP 53978 Connor Dr Chesterfield Twp. 48051 586-291-1782 johns29103@gmail.com
Trustee Four 4-year terms
John Grivas DEM 48207 Jefferson Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-949-6136 n/a
James R. Lach DEM 32830 Sutton Rd Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-552-9547 jameslach@icloud.com
Michelle Merriwether DEM 52860 Muirfield Dr Chesterfield Twp. 48051 586-255-2634 merriwetherm@yahoo.com
Christopher Aiello (Disqualified) REP 49432 Compass Pt Chesterfield Twp. 48047 561-531-9849 chris@chrisaiello.com
Hank Anderson REP 48553 Sugarbush Rd Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-665-1902 hnk.anderson@gmail.com
Alan Christ REP 48315 Donahue Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-206-3923 ctealanchrist@yahoo.com
Robert Finazzo REP 52063 Sycamore Dr Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-405-8857 robertfinazzo@yahoo.com
Pamela Hornberger REP 53611 Katarina Dr Chesterfield Twp. 48051 586-850-4286 plhornberger@yahoo.com
David Joseph REP 28637 Buckinghamshire Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-212-3148 david.joseph1@sbcglobal.net
Kizy Kizy REP 45820 Private Shore Dr Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-557-6555 kizy62@gmail.com
Nathan van Neste REP 48460 Forbes Dr Chesterfield Twp. 48047 734-447-7032 nathanieljvanneste@gmail.com
Christopher J. Pierik REP 33862 Embassy Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-612-0953 cjpierik@yahoo.com
Shane W. Sellers REP 46310 Jasmine Ct Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-530-9491 shanewsellers@gmail.com
Kathy D. Vosburg REP 47395 Sugarbush Rd Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-949-3810 kathy@kathyvosburg.com
Janice Young REP 28714 Yorkshire Dr Chesterfield Twp. 48047 586-291-6434 young.janice2024@gmail.com
CLINTON TOWNSHIP
Supervisor One 4-year term
Paul Gieleghem DEM 37905 E Horseshoe Dr Clinton Twp. 48036 586-945-7285 pg4supervisor24@gmail.com
Kenneth Reiff DEM 41595 Little Rd Clinton Twp. 48036 586-783-3489 kenreiff1960@yahoo.com
Noah J. Cannon REP 15362 Cornell Dr Clinton Twp. 48038 586-921-4391 ncannon1025@gmail.com
Vicki Wolber REP 17008 Tremlett Dr Clinton Twp. 48035 586-291-9484 wolberv@gmail.com
Clerk One 4-year term
Carol Shumard Diehl DEM 17584 Koogler Clinton Twp. 48038 586-610-0701 diehlrussell1@gmail.com
Kim Meltzer REP 18300 Tara Dr Clinton Twp. 48036 586-709-1321 kimmeltzer@ymail.com
Treasurer One 4-year term
Mike Keys DEM 35316 Jamestown Ct Clinton Twp. 48035 586-925-9797 mike@mvkeys.com
Tammy T. Patton DEM 39150 Aynesley St Clinton Twp. 48038 313-215-8053 n/a
Mike Aiello REP 18244 Nardy St Clinton Twp. 48036 586-663-0435 dr.mikeaiello@gmail.com
Trustee Four 4-year terms
Jason Davidson DEM 36427 Oakshire Clinton Twp. 48035 586-634-0270 jm.davidson@yahoo.com
Shannon King DEM 41328 Rugosa Dr Clinton Twp. 48038 586-219-0387 sdcrking@gmail.com
Julie Matuzak DEM 38250 Fairway Ct #71B Clinton Twp. 48038 586-960-5376 juliematuzak4trustee@gmail.com
Iona Means DEM 34183 Vinita St Clinton Twp. 48035 586-231-4342 ionameans23@gmail.com
Tammy T. Patton (Withdrew) DEM 39150 Aynesley St Clinton Twp. 48038 313-215-8053 erinterina@yahoo.com



Rodney Tolbert DEM 43600 Naves Ct Clinton Twp. 48038 586-329-8509 cterodneytolbert2024@gmail.com
Diane Zontini DEM 36545 Little Mack Ave Clinton Twp. 48035 586-792-5331 littlemackavenue@gmail.com
Nelda Carpenter (Withdrew) REP 20182 Broadacres St Clinton Twp. 48035 586-530-2741 neldajc7@sbcglobal.net
Sheila Goldstein (Withdrew) REP 38135 S Julian Clinton Twp. 48036 318-617-0841 grand02@att.net
Dan Kress REP 21010 Harrington Clinton Twp. 48036 586-634-4343 electkress@gmail.com
Vito Strolis REP 19862 Westchester Clinton Twp. 48038 586-615-6945 n/a
Bruce Wade REP 43438 Welland Clinton Twp. 48038 586-612-9640 wadebr24@gmail.com
Derek Wilczynski REP 41927 Standish Clinton Twp. 48038 586-491-6617 dsw@blancopc.com
HARRISON TOWNSHIP
Supervisor One 4-year term
Kenneth J. Verkest REP 39285 N Blom Harrison Twp. 48045 586-914-9944 kenverkest@comcast.net
Clerk One 4-year term
Adam Wit REP 29356 Stonecroft Harrison Twp. 48045 586-246-0551 adam.m.wit@gmail.com
Treasurer One 4-year term
Larry Tomenello REP 38563 Lakeshore Dr Harrison Twp. 48045 586-961-9279 ltomenello@gmail.com
Trustee Four 4-year terms
Craig William Bardill DEM 37865 Pointe Rosa Harrison Twp. 48045 586-954-9532 fortejupiter1@gmail.com
Brian W. Batkins REP 27825 Lauren St E Harrison Twp. 48045 586-469-8928 brianbatkins@comcast.net
David Bratto REP 39020 Parkway Cir Harrison Twp. 48045 586-265-7841 dabratto@mac.com
Liza Brown REP 29022 Thistle Ln Harrison Twp. 48045 248-808-7153 lizabrowndetroit@gmail.com
Dean Olgiati REP 26310 Harbor Pointe Dr S Harrison Twp. 48045 586-675-7822 doa64@att.net
LENOX TOWNSHIP
Supervisor One 4-year term
Aaron Scott Bowdich DEM 57470 Woodcreek New Haven 48048 248-709-3350 aaronbowdich@gmail.com
Scott Clifford REP 57100 Main St New Haven 48048 586-329-9170 sclifford@newhaven.misd.net
Anthony Reeder Jr. REP 60730 Werderman Rd Lenox Twp. 48048 586-808-4095 electreeder@gmail.com
Clerk One 4-year term
Allie Lawson DEM 31425 29 Mile Rd Lenox Twp. 48050 586-854-4297 aschmidt1227@gmail.com
Michelle Gurley REP 36825 27 Mile Rd Lenox Twp. 48048 586-431-1028 michellegurley@sbcglobal.net
Treasurer One 4-year term
Jennifer Pflueger-Sutherland REP 59101 Main St New Haven 48048 586-531-6710 jsutherland@rochesteru.edu
Trustee Two 4-year terms
Anthony Hamilton Jr. DEM 57470 Woodcreek New Haven 48048 586-443-3817 ahamil04@yahoo.com
Scott Clifford (Withdrew) REP 57100 Main St New Haven 48048 586-329-9170 sclifford@newhaven.misd.net
Kathy Riedel Honold REP 28150 28 Mile Rd New Haven 48048 586-531-6843 kathyhonold50@gmail.com
LuAnne Kandell REP 30190 Carl St New Haven 48048 586-212-9674 luannek@comcast.net
Joe Marino REP 34111 28 Mile Rd Lenox Twp. 48048 586-817-0530 marino56@att.net
Joan Reeder REP 65390 Lowe Plank Rd Lenox Twp. 48050 586-495-6836 n/a
Joseph E. Rosseel REP 25765 26 Mile Rd New Haven 48048 586-206-1338 tractordeals@yahoo.com
Gina Walker REP 27820 28 Mile Rd Lenox Twp. 48048 586-854-6660 gwalker48004@yahoo.com
MACOMB TOWNSHIP
Supervisor One 4-year term
Mark H. Grabow REP 20125 25 Mile Rd Macomb Twp. 48042 586-453-6952 mgrabow@brentwood-det.com
Frank J. Viviano REP 18090 Teresa Macomb Twp. 48044 586-596-8168 fjviviano@gmail.com
Clerk One 4-year term
Kristi L. Pozzi REP 47394 Rockwood Dr Macomb Twp. 48044 586-329-9111 kpozzi@comcast.net
Treasurer One 4-year term
Leon Drolet REP 46116 Lookout Dr Macomb Twp. 48044 586-354-5432 leondrolet@comcast.net
Trustee Four 4-year terms
Frank Cusumano REP 16188 Jenny Dr Macomb Twp. 48042 586-453-4084 cusumanolaw@gmail.com
Daniel J. Hickson REP 21528 Waverly Dr Macomb Twp. 48044 586-489-6363 danielhickson1@yahoo.com
Terri Kowal REP 16681 Fieldstone Ridge Macomb Twp. 48042 586-615-1899 terri.kowal@me.com
Peter J. Lucido III REP 16717 Fays Ct Macomb Twp. 48042 586-242-5971 pjl2568@gmail.com
Charlie Oliver REP 52100 North Ave Macomb Twp. 48042 586-615-2565 n/a
Ronald P. Papa Jr. REP 50759 Russell Dr Macomb Twp. 48044 586-484-7879 ronald_papa@yahoo.com
John Parkinson REP 24261 Darwin St Macomb Twp. 48042 586-549-1120 jparkinson08@yahoo.com
RAY TOWNSHIP
Supervisor One 4-year term
Dan Jensenius (Withdrew) DEM 60400 Indian Trail Ray Twp. 48096 586-749-3696 jensenius@aol.com
Eric D. Crump REP 22670 29 Mile Rd Ray Twp. 48096 586-255-0107 crumpe2021@gmail.com



Joseph Jarzyna (Withdrew) REP 57000 Romeo Plank Ray Twp. 48096 586-531-2554 josephjarzyna@yahoo.com
Daniel Patrick Jensenius REP 60400 Indian Trail Ray Twp. 48096 586-749-3696 jensenius@aol.com
Clerk One 4-year term
Lori R. Lascoe REP 18680 27 Mile Rd Ray Twp. 48096 586-703-6384 lorilascoe@comcast.net
Treasurer One 4-year term
Betsy Bart REP 19880 27 Mile Rd Ray Twp. 48096 586-677-2760 betsybart22@comcast.net
Trustee Two 4-year terms
Betty L. Grader REP 17351 27 Mile Rd Ray Twp. 48096 586-781-5126 frankandbets@comcast.net
Joseph Jarzyna REP 57000 Romeo Plank Ray Twp. 48096 586-531-2554 josephjarzyna@yahoo.com
Douglas C. Stier REP 57125 Omo Rd Ray Twp. 48096 586-797-1545 dougcs2022@gmail.com
RICHMOND TOWNSHIP
Supervisor One 4-year term
Christopher DeVos REP 79825 Deland Rd Richmond Twp. 48062 586-255-2624 cdevos48062@yahoo.com
Cindi Greenia REP 74350 Memphis Ridge Richmond Twp. 48062 586-405-5192 clgreenia@comcast.net
Clerk One 4-year term
Catherine LaFontaine REP 37565 Hebel Richmond Twp. 48062 586-855-7040 cathyla80@gmail.com
Treasurer One 4-year term
Christine Brickel REP 32944 School Section Richmond Twp. 48062 586-531-4707 cbrickel@comcast.net
Alayne Waterstraat REP 70792 Place Rd Richmond Twp. 48062 586-727-3030 alaynewaterstraat@yahoo.com
Trustee Two 4-year terms
Charles Cryderman REP 34801 Weber Rd Richmond Twp. 48062 586-531-0345 charlespcryderman@yahoo.com
Richard J. Jeroue REP 71684 Veronica Dr Richmond Twp. 48062 586-894-2226 rjeroue@hotmail.com
Vern Kulman REP 74675 Closs Rd Richmond Twp. 48062 586-337-0011 vjkulman@gmail.com
SHELBY TOWNSHIP
Supervisor One 4-year term
Rick Stathakis REP 13883 Timberview Dr Shelby Twp. 48315 586-612-7700 supervisor.stathakis@gmail.com
Clerk One 4-year term
Grant G. Golasa REP 4815 Kings Row Shelby Twp. 48316 248-652-4254 grantgolasapolitics@gmail.com
Stanley Grot REP 11927 Hiawatha Dr Shelby Twp. 48315 586-453-5988 stanleytgrot@gmail.com
Jon P. Robinson REP PO Box 183612 Shelby Twp. 48318 586-788-0440 jon4clerk@gmail.com
Pamela A. Ulrich REP 6026 Fordham Dr Shelby Twp. 48316 586-484-9706 pamelaulrich@yahoo.com
Treasurer One 4-year term
Darcy Lewis DEM 14311 Wayford Run Shelby Twp. 48315 720-205-1760 darcylynne@gmail.com
James Carabelli REP 54077 Mound Rd Shelby Twp. 48316 n/a n/a
Gary G. Golasa REP 4815 Kings Row Shelby Twp. 48316 248-652-4254 treasurergarygolasa@gmail.com
Trustee Four 4-year terms
James Diez DEM 13526 Towering Oaks Dr Shelby Twp. 48315 912-401-7299 diez.jim@gmail.com
Lisa Casali REP 13860 Timberview Dr Shelby Twp. 48315 586-839-7741 lcasa3@comcast.net
Kristi Dean REP 47744 Barclay Ct Shelby Twp. 48317 586-662-6917 kristidbd@yahoo.com
Lucia DiCicco REP PO Box 183079 Shelby Twp. 48318 248-229-6411 dicicco20@yahoo.com
John M. Snider REP 53775 Viar Dr Shelby Twp. 48315 248-721-3516 harrisontree1@juno.com
John Vermeulen REP 5514 Woodmire Dr Shelby Twp. 48316 586-850-4492 jverm2692@gmail.com
Paul Viar REP 53134 Alyssa Ct Shelby Twp. 48315 586-615-3992 viarpaul@gmail.com
Vince Viviano REP 6705 St Andrews Dr Shelby Twp. 48316 586-992-2615 n/a
WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP
Supervisor One 4-year term
Troy Kosal REP 5685 Seven Lakes Dr S Washington Twp. 48095 586-703-7861 troykosal@gmail.com
Sebastian Sam Previti REP PO Box 626 Washington Twp. 48094 586-206-5185 sspreviti@hotmail.com
Clerk One 4-year term
Stanley Babinski REP 11156 Millpond Ln Washington Twp. 48094 586-362-3310 stan.babinski@gmail.com
Audrey A. Brown REP 7009 Boulder Pointe Dr Washington Twp. 48094 586-419-1672 audreyannbrown@msn.com
Laura Rossell REP 61657 Cotswold Dr Washington Twp. 48094 586-531-3274 laura_rossell77@yahoo.com
Treasurer One 4-year term
Gary E. Kopp REP 59276 Glacier Club Dr Washington Twp. 48094 586-873-6906 gkopp@dlm51.com
Mike Nicley REP 11716 Meadow Pl Washington Twp. 48094 586-206-1620 wmu86@me.com
Trustee Four 4-year terms
Mary Berlingieri REP 61619 Crown Point Dr Washington Twp. 48094 248-941-7763 maryberlingierifortrustee@gmail.com
Benedict Bongiorno Jr. REP 57734 Freda Dr Washington Twp. 48094 586-524-6088 benbongiorno@comcast.net
John Chaplin REP 61603 Mt Vernon Rd Washington Twp. 48094 586-855-6450 chaplinj2004@yahoo.com
Daniel D. Detkowski REP 57175 White Oaks Dr Washington Twp. 48094 586-258-6902 ddetkowski@sbcglobal.net



Michele Milam REP 7319 Sawgrass Dr Washington Twp. 48094 586-495-0957 michelemilamrealtor@gmail.com
Cindy A. Olsen REP 5430 Seven Lakes Dr N Washington Twp. 48095 586-292-6081 cindy.26@icloud.com
Kiril Petkov REP 11499 27 Mile Rd Washington Twp. 48094 586-883-2124 kbizmail@gmail.com
Charles P. Reinhold REP 5757 Cusick Lake Dr Washington Twp. 48095 586-292-9735 cpr1@comcast.net
Dennis W. Stevenson REP 59837 Glacier Spring Dr N Washington Twp. 48094 586-255-0120 dstevenson35@comcast.net

NON-PARTISAN SECTION

Judge of Probate Court - New Judgeship Position  (One 6-year term)
Jevona C. Fudge 21043 Alexander St. Clair Shores 48081 n/a admin@jfudgeforjudge.com
Aaron J. Hall 43765 Pintail Dr Clinton Twp. 48038 n/a team@hallforprobatejudge.com
Benjamin A. Schock 23135 Golf Run Ln Macomb Twp. 48042 n/a ben@ssrlawoffice.com


	2024-05-16-Election-Commission-Agenda-Packet.pdf
	Notice and Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Minutes of April 30, 2024 - DRAFT.pdf
	CALL TO ORDER
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	NEW BUSINESS
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	ADJOURNMENT


	August 6, 2024 Candidate List - Candidate List (1).pdf

